

Darwin Tennis Association Inc.

GPO Box 2514, Darwin NT 0801 Tel +61 8 8981 2181 <http://gardenstennis.com.au/>

Summary of DTA Committee Meeting 5th June 2017, 7pm at Community Room, Electorate Office of Natasha Fyles,

Present:

Charles Webb (Chair), Jamie O'Brien, Jane Sheehan, Lindsay Hutley, Luke Black, Natalie La Pira, Debra Liddiard

Apologies:

Jordyn Howarth and Ben McLachlan (Top End Tennis)

Minutes and summary of previous meeting:

Minutes of the meeting held on 10th April 2017 were accepted as a true and accurate record and summary of the meeting noted

Correspondence:

- Requests from J. Quinlan and P. Baxter to view the members register
- Information from NTG Sport and Recreation on STARCLUB NT Club Development Program
- Report by Pat Coburn (TNT) on high standard of coaching at Gardens Tennis

Matters arising from previous meeting:

- All new members and registered players accepted and ratified by the Committee
- Treasurer provided an update on work in progress following problems with the first set of LED lights supplied, including work on lighting plans and quotes received and requested from a range of suppliers
- Progress on finalising a sponsorship arrangement with ANZ Mortgage Solutions was noted
- A successful fundraiser at Bunnings for juniors was noted with \$2155 raised with support of parents, juniors and Committee. The extensive work undertaken on this and other junior sponsorship activities by Ruth O'Brien was acknowledged
- Preparations in hand for the VIP Finals Function of the Sky City Open were noted
- The status of action items from previous meetings was noted

President's Report:

Activities undertaken included, work on proposed sponsorship arrangement with ANZ Mortgage Solutions, preparation of April newsletter, work with TET to improve accuracy of member and registered players e mail lists, input into development of Hot100FM sponsorship agreement and activities with the Executive

Treasurer's Report:

Cash at bank \$209,720.87. Sinking fund \$150,041.62, Junior Account \$7,205.26. Current balance less un-acquitted grants 68,947.36

Report from Executive of Committee:

The report from the Executive was noted including advice to TET regarding holding of AMT June/July Tennis Camp, conclusion of sponsorship agreements with SCTV and Halikos and installation of signage, approval of additional expenditure to finalise changing room and Pro-shop renovations, work on lighting upgrade

Report from Top End Tennis:

The report from Top End Tennis was discussed which including items relating to membership, schools programs, competitions and social play, attendance of TET staff at Alice Springs and Katherine Tournaments, arrangements for coaching, interactions with Tennis NT and mid-year tournaments at GTC

Alignment with Tennis NT Strategic Plan

This is a standing item that is updated each meeting on a document that is kept on record.

The most up to date version of this document is available from committee@gardenstennis.com.au

Subcommittee Reports:

Infrastructure

Issues discussed included LED lighting installation issues, and finalisation of changing room and Clubhouse renovation projects

Sponsorship

Details of sponsorship arrangements concluded with Hot100/Mix FM, Southern Cross TV and Halikos were noted

Darwin Tennis Association Inc.

GPO Box 2514, Darwin NT 0801 Tel +61 8 8981 2181 <http://gardenstennis.com.au/>

Other Business:

Further preliminary discussion on the Marrara Regional Tennis Centre development

Next meeting: Monday 10th July 7pm